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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE ¢
47S L'Erfant Piass, SW
Washinglon, OC 23050

) Mav 6, 1982 . ~
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¥r. Wallace Baldwin, Jr. ]Eg;_Lﬂzéléfi
Aiministrative Vice President
Clerk Craft o .
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO .
817 - 1l4th Street, \NW
washington, DC 20005

Rea: C. FMoreno -
HMerced, CA 95340
H1C-53-C-1440

Dear Mr. 22l1dwin:

On pril 15, 1982, we met to discuss the above-czptioned
¢rievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The matters presented by yvou as well as the appliczble
contractual provisions have teen reviewed and given careful
consideration.-

The guestion in this grievance is whether or not management
violates Article 37 of the National Agreement as it relates
to establishment of Relief/Pool ‘assignments. The Union feels
that management is improperly using the grievant as a relief
clerk in that his job description does not clearly distin-
guish him as a relief clerk and he is not relieving on the
types of assignments specified in the National Memorandum of
Gnderstanding. )

In our opinion, bid position 15-D which is held by the
grievant, does.not clearly distinguish this position 7S a
Relief/Pool assignment. FKowever, we have received
information that the position was established in 1978 by
agreement between the parties at the local level as a relief
assignment. The extent to which it was actually uvsed as a’
relief assignment was influenced by factors existant at the
local level. It is also our opihion that a grievance
concerning the establishment of this position is untimely.
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rem the ranagemiznt standdoint, t e ¢nly corrective measure
r cunsideration at this level would be to 2bolish the
sent pcsition and repest to clearly identify it 2s a

ie f/-ool 2ssignment. We do understand that because of

a Mail Processing, there may be some changes in job
criptions onm the tours anyway. -
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. Finally, we suggest that, because of the local involvement in

establishment of the position, and because of pending changes

due to Area Mail Processing, this grievance be remanded to.
the parties at-the local lcvel for necessary avplication. We
find no interpretive dispute.

If you agree with our assessment above, please sign the
‘attached copy of this céecision a2s your acknowedgment of
. aoreement to remand this case.

Sicnerely,

A
Ko i {_Q:c,g_/ég.fz/_vi_
Stcert L. Eugene wallace Baléwin, Jr. 7
abor Relations Department  Administrative Vice President
’ Clerk Craft
rrerican Fostal Workers Cnion,
AFL-CIO
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